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January 27th, 2020

Daniel Barnett

City of Hamilton

Planning & Economic Development Department

71 Main Street West, 5t Floor, Hamilton, ON. L8P 4Y5
Re: UHOPA-18-021, ZAC-18-047

Dear Mr. Barnett,

We are following up with a second letter in regards to the application for the Official Plan
Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment for the lands located at 184 & 186 Markland
Street, Hamilton. (Ward 2) Our first letter was dated Feb 7th, 2019

We now understand the applicants are seeking a zoning by-law amendment to modify the
existing properties currently consisting of a single dwelling and a duplex dwelling, and
redevelop them into a three unit dwelling on each lot for a total of 6 dwelling units. This is less
than the 8 dwelling units previously proposed.

The applicants are still asking the properties be rezoned from D to DE-3 which allows multiple
dwellings up to 3 storeys in height in order that they may legally comply.

The Durand Neighbourhood Association met with the owner’s planning agent in regards to the
proposal. Our concern is still with the increased parking requirements, access and
maneuverability from the greater density, and loss of landscaped area. The owner’s agent said
that the City is demanding that the 6 dwelling units have a total of 8 required parking spaces.
These parking spaces come at the expense of the required landscape area. One quarter of each
lot must be soft landscape. The DNA is strongly opposed to this development if it means that
space for trees and landscape is lost at the expense of parking. Parking and specifically hard
surface parking contributes to our surface runoff and drainage issues. Reduction in landscape
area, means there is no room for trees to shade the dwellings, shade the parking pads, and
shade the shared access drive. The access lane that is of right shared by several other property
owners will now being used as the maneuvering area for this property’s parked cars. The



Page 3 of 5

owner is proposing density increase of 3 fold and parking increase of 4 fold. The adjacent
property owners will be subjected to views of multiple parked cars with no green space. In the
winter time the snow will need to be pushed into the street as the sides of the shared alley will
be filled with parked cars. The DNA thinks that at the very least the number of required spaces
should be 1 space per unit, totaling six spaces. This would leave the other 2 spaces landscaped
with trees and a place to pile snow. In many of the new proposed multi residential
developments the City has allowed as little as 0.33 spaces per dwelling unit so we are not
understanding the requirement for more than one per unit especially when neighbours within
the same block have been allowed no parking spaces as they were on the bus transit corridor.

We remain concerned with the precedent setting bylaw and zoning accommodations being
granted to homes in the Durand that are seeking to increase density with multi-unit dwelling
renovations, while not meeting many of the most basic requirements of the zoning bylaw
including:

Height

Floor Area

Side Yard Setbacks
Front Yard Setbacks
Lot Area

Lot Width
Landscape Area
Parking

We feel in this specific proposal, the surface runoff from parking is an issue. It is to the
detriment of landscape area in the Durand and will contribute to our City’s storm and sanitary
main issues especially in prolonged rain events. We would suggest a more permeable surface
for all the parking pads in addition to reducing the number of parking spaces. Further we
would suggest that the Site grading plan be reviewed in detail by the City to ensure no storm
water impacts on adjacent neighbours.

Respectfully,

Christopher Redmond
President
The Durand Neighbourhood Association

On behalf of the Board of Directors: Roberta Harman, Anne Tennier, Dennis Baker, Geoff Roche,
Janice Brown, Andrew McGilliard, Erica Ippolito, Barry Walsh, Michelle Tom, Tim Zahavich.
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Chamberlain, Lisa

From: Barnett, Daniel

Sent: February 3, 2020 9;51 AM
To: Chamberlain, Lisa

Subject: FW: 184 and 186 Markland,

From: Zen Masmak

Sent: February 2, 2020 8:54 PM

To: Barnett, Danie} <Daniel.Barnett@hamilton.ca>
Subject: 184 and 186 Markland,

| live next door at - and have seldom had a day of peace. Car doors slamming in the alley
parking lot, engines making noise in the morning and waking me up, the alley kicking up dust and noise with
car use. Am seriously considering selling my house even at a reduced price. | know my property has taken a
financial nose dive due to this property next door. Am in my seventleth year, my peaceful retlrement isin
jeopardy and | am very upset. Zen Masniak
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Chamberlain, Lisa

Subject: FW: ZONING: FEB 4th at 9:30am re: 184 / 186 Markland (UHOPA-18-021 and
ZAC-18-047)

From:

Sent: February 3, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Barnett, Daniel <Daniel.Barnett@hamilton.ca>

Ce: . ;

Subject: Re: ZONING: FEB 4th at 9:30am re: 184 / 186 Markland (UHOPA-18-021 and ZAC-18-047)

City of Hamilton Planning Division

Legislative Coordinator, Planning Committee

Attn: Daniel Barnett

Hello Daniel

I am writing to express my concern about the above application.

Asownerof. + i . : Ibackside on to this property.

. We are just finishing our own approved renovation at some cost. We secured required permits and carefully followed
codes and policies, engineering, structural, fire, egress, etc to ensure our safety and that of our neighbours.

Having flouted city policy, how can we be sure structures, fire ratings, alarms, exit lighting, fire escapes, etc have been
installed to code by the 184/186 Markiand applicant?

| believe granting a variance after the fact sets a poor and dangerous precedent.

If a 6 unit will be approved instead of 8, how will that be assured? Will 2 kitchens and baths be removed? If not, what
will stop them renting 8 illegally once 6 are approved?

I have no problem with intensification but doing so in a lawless fashion sets a dangerous precedent and doesa
disservice to the renters and neighbours both.

Before any approval, | respectfully request all safety codes and neighbourhood requirements be fully met.
Respectfully

Garry Boychuk
|




	Agenda
	8.1.a Written Submissions:
	Back to Agenda


